ABHISHEK TRIPATHI

Software Developer

Two years experience in Producing clean, efficient code based on specifications. Testing and deploying programs and systems. Fixing and improving existing software. Website Developing with proven experience in web programming (HTML 5, CSS3, JavaScript) including Security, Session management.

WORK EXPERIENCE

FOUNDER AT Technology

07/2019 - 04/2020

Software Engineer Freelance

04/2018-06/2019

software development lifecycle which include: gathering and analyzing user/business system requirements, responding to outages and creating application system models. Participate in design meetings and consult with clients to refine, test and debug programs to meet business needs and interact and sometimes direct third party partners in the achievement of business and technology initiatives.

Achievements/Tasks

- Develop, test and implement new software programs
- Clearly and regularly communicate with management and technical support colleagues
- Multi-task and change from one task to another without loss of efficiency or composure

Website Developer **BR** Technology

12/2017 - 03/2018

Gorakhpur, Uttar Pradesh, India

BR Technology is a website designing and development company providing services to enterprises across the world and marketing needs. ... Our services are unique combination of user-friendly design and strong internet marketing plans.

Achievements/Tasks

- Cooperate with web designers to match visual design intent
- Write well designed, testable, efficient code by using best software development practices
- Creating website layout/user interface by using standard HTML/CSS practices
- Create and maintaining software documentation

EDUCATION

BSc (Computer Science) J S University

07/2018 – Present

Courses

Soft Skill Development

Shikohabad, Uttar Pradesh

- Database System Data Structure
- Web Technologies
- DBMS

SKILLS



CERTIFICATIONS

STANFORD UNIVERSITY MACHINE LEARNING (02/2020 – Present)

GOOGLE CAMPAIGN MANAGER CERTIFICATION (03/2020 - 05/2020)

GOOGLE CREATIVE CERTIFICATION EXAM (01/2020 - 05/2020)

INTEL AI & ML (01/2019 - 06/2019)

Microsoft Certified Solution Associate (10/2019 - 01/2020)

The web applications certification covers technologies like C#, mobile apps, visual studio, .NET and Framework 4.5. You'll need to pass three exams: programming in HTML 5 with JavaScript and CSS3, programming in C# and developing ASP.NET MVC web applications.

Microsoft Technology Associate (12/2017 – 02/2018)

Programming web Applications (Customization layout and appearance of a web page CSS; tables; embedding images; page layout for navigation) Understand configuration files.Understanding various types of controls, including user, server, web and validation controls; know which is the appropriate type of control for a scenario.Forms authentication, Windows authentication; authorisation; file authorisation; impersonation.

Orcale University Certification (JavaScript And html 5) (01/2018 - 03/2018)

Code application logic using JavaScript to control user interactions and display data. Create applications with HTML5 forms to send data to services. Debug and inspect web applications and styles using browser's tools. Create design templates and standards using CSS and JavaScript.

LANGUAGES

English Native or Bilingual Proficiency

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

Polish Limited Working Proficiency Hindi

- manishtripathi97721@gmail.com
 - +91 7752853695
- H.No 6 Tripathi Sadan Village Govindpur Post 0 Jagatbela, Gorakhpur, INDIA
 - 08 January, 2000 🛗
- facebook.com/abhishektripathi971@gmail.com f
 - instagram.com/abhishektripathi9721 🔿



Delhi, India